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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Ninth Annual General Meeting of the members of the Company
will be held on Monday, the 28th September, 2020 at 11.00 A.M through Video Conference ("VC")/
Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM") facility to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31st March,
2020 and the Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the financial year ended and Cash
Flow Statement as on that date along with the Report of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in the place of Mr. Divya Garg, who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To consider and if thought fit pass, with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an ordinary resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139,141,142 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") and Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
made thereunder and other applicable rules, if any, under the Act and pursuant to the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) M/s BDS & Co, Chartered
Accountants, (ICAI Firm Registration No 326264E), be and are hereby appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the *Company, for a period of 5 years from conclusion of 29th Annual
General Meeting until the conclusion of 34th Annual General Meeting, in place of M/s.V
Goyal & Associates, the retiring auditors at a remuneration of Rs. 45,000/- per annum plus
out of pocket expenses and taxes at the applicable rates."

By The Order Of The Board
For Golechha Global Finance Limited

Sd/-
Gyan Swaroop Garg
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 00602659)

Place : Kolkata
Date : 01.09.2020
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NOTES FOR MEMBERS

1. A view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has permitted
the holding of the Annual General Meeting through Video conferencing mode, without the
physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 , SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2015 and MCA Circulars dated May 5, 2020 read with circulars dated April 8,
2020 and April 13, 2020, SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020 the AGM of the Company is
being held through Video conferencing (VC).

2. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a
Member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through
VC, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for
appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the
Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice.

3. The Explanatory Statement as required under section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is
annexed hereto. Further, additional information with respect to Iltem No. 3 is also annexed
hereto.

4. Institutional / Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are required

to send a scanned copy of its Board or governing body Resolution/Authorization etc.,
authorizing its representative to attend the AGM through VC on its behalf and to vote through
remote e-voting. The said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by email
through its registered email address to calp info@calp.co.in or golechhaglobal@gmail.com

5. The Register of Members and Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from Saturday,
19th September, 2020, to Monday 28th September, 2020 (both days inclusive).

6. Members can avail the facility of nomination in respect of shares held by them in physical
form pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013. Members desiring
to avalil this facility may send their nomination in the prescribed Form No. SH-13 duly filled in
to RTA of the Company. Members holding shares in electronic form may contact their
respective Depository Participants for availing this facility.

7. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has made it mandatory for all companies
to use the bank account details furnished by the Depositories and the bank account details
maintained by the Registrar and Transfer Agents for payment of dividend to Members
electronically. The Company has extended the facility of electronic credit of dividend directly
to the respective bank accounts of the Member(s) through the Electronic Clearing Service
(ECS)/National Electronic Clearing Service (NECS)/Real Time Gross Settlement (RTGS)/
Direct Credit, etc. As directed by SEBI, the Members holding shares in physical form are
requested to submit particulars of their bank account along with the original cancelled cheque
bearing the name of the Member to RTA/Company to update their Bank Account details.
Members holding shares in demat form are requested to update their Bank Account details
with their respective Depository Participant.

8. SEBI has decided that securities of listed companies can be transferred only in dematerialised
form. In view of the above and to avail various benefits of dematerialisation, Members are
advised to dematerialise the shares held by them in physical form.

9. Pursuant to Sections 101 and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules framed
thereunder, the Notice calling the Annual General Meeting along with the Annual Report
2019-20 would be sent by electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses are
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10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

registered with the Depository or the Company/RTA.. Members are requested to support this
Green Initiative by registering/updating their e-mail addresses with the Depository Participant
(in case of Shares held in dematerialised form) or with RTA (in case of Shares held in physical
form). For any communication, the Members may also send requests to the Company's
email id: golechhaglobal@gmail.com

Members desirous of getting any information about the accounts and / or operations of the
company are requested to write to the company at least seven days before the date of the
Meeting to enable the company to keep the information ready at the Meeting.

In Compliance with the MCA circulars and SEBI Circular dated 12th May, 2020 Notice of the
AGM along with the Annual Report 2019-20 is being sent only through electronic mode to
those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company. Members may
note that the Notice and Annual Report 2019-20 will also be available on the website of the
Company www.golechhaglobal.com, website of BSE i.e www.bseindia.com and on the website
of CDSL, www.evotingindia.com

Members attending the AGM through VC shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

Since the AGM will be held through VC, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice.
Members are requested to :-

(a) intimate to RTA, changes, if any, in their registered addresses at an early date, in case
of shares held in physical form;

(b) intimate to the respective Depository Participant, changes, if any, in their registered
addresses at an early date, in case of shares held in dematerialised form;

(c) quote their folio numbers/Client ID/DP ID in all correspondence;

(d) Consolidate their holdings into one folio in case they hold Shares under multiple folios
in the identical order of names; and

(e) register their Permanent Account Number (PAN) with their Depository Participants, in
case of Shares held in dematerialised form and RTA/ Company, in case of Shares held
in physical form, as directed by SEBI.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING THE AGM ARE AS FOLLOWS:
A. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the
general meetings of the companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular
No0.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. The
forthcoming AGM will thus be held through through video conferencing (VC) or other audio
visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM
through VC/OAVM.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation
44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended),
and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is
providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted
at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means,
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as the authorized e-Voting's agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote
e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned
in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available
to atleast 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large
Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional
Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee,
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors
etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first
served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for
the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, , the facility to appoint proxy to
attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of
Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members
such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the
AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-voting.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020,
the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
www.golechhaglobal.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. The AGM Notice is also disseminated on
the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system
during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com.

The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA
Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05,
2020.

THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDRES FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)
v)
(vi)

The voting period begins on Friday, September 25, 2020 at 09.00 hrs and ends on Sunday,
September 27, 2020 at 17.00 hrs. During this period shareholders' of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date ie., Friday,
September, 18th may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by
CDSL for voting thereatfter.

Board of Directors have appointed Ms. Disha Dugar Practising Company Secretary, to act as
Scrutinizer to conduct and scrutinize the electronic voting process in connection with the
ensuing Annual General Meeting in a fair and transparent manner. The members desiring to
vote through electronic mode may refer to the detailed procedure on e-voting given hereunder
Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote
at the meeting venue.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
Click on "Shareholders" module.

Now enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered
with the Company.
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OR

Alternatively, if you are registered for CDSL's EASI/EASIEST e-services, you can log-in at
https://www.cdslindia.com from Login - Myeasiusing yourlogin credentials. Once you
successfully log-in to CDSL's EASI/EASIEST e-services, click on e-Voting option and proceed
directly to cast your vote electronically.

(vii) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(viii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(ix) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

= Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or
contact Company/RTA.

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as

Bank recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
Details = If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please
OR Date | enter the member id /folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned
of Birth in instruction (v).
(DOB)

(x) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

(xi) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection

screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password
Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the
new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders
for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided
that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

(xii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting
on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xiii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company ie., Golechha Global Finance Limited on which
you choose to vote.

(xiv) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the
option "YES/NQ" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xv) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xvi) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your
vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(xvii) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.
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(xviii)

(xix)

()

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the
Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system.

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app "m-Voting". The m-Voting
app can be downloaded from respective Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted
by the mobile app while Remote Voting on your mobile.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED
WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE
RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE:

1.

For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned
copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company
at golechhaglobal@gmail.com.

For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demat account detials (CDSL-16 digit beneficiary
ID or NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account
statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned
copy of Aadhar Card) to Company at golechhaglobal@gmail.com.

The Company Secretary shall co-ordinate with CDSL and provide the login credentials to the
above mentioned shareholders

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS

UNDER:

1.

Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the
CDSL e-Voting system. Shareholders may access the same at https://www.evotingindia.com
under shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for
VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members login where the EVSN of Company will
be displayed.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better
experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to
avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may
register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance from September, 20,
2020 9.00 a.m. to September, 25, 2020 5.00 p.m., mentioning their name, demat account
number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). The shareholders who
do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in
advancei.e.,fromSeptember, 20, 2020 9.00 a.m. to September, 25, 2020 mentioning their
name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at
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golechhaglobal@gmail.com. These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by
email.

6. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to
express their views/ask questions during the meeting. The Company reserves the right to
restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time during the AGM

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM:

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned
above for Remote e-voting.

2. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have
not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not
barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the
AGM.

3. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and
if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility ,
then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-
voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

4, Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM.
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

(xxi) Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians

. Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the "Corporates"
module.

= A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be

emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

= After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish
to vote on.

= The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

= A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for
the scrutinizer to verify the same.

= Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;
golechhaglobal@gmail.com, if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in
the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.




=® GOLECHHA GLOBAL FINANCE LIMITED

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call 1800225533.

10

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed
to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing,
25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East),
Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-
23058542/43.

General Instructions:

i. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to the shares held by them in the paid
up equity share capital of the Company as on September, 18, 2020.

ii. The Scrutinizer, after scrutinising the votes cast at the meeting through remote e-voting
and during AGM will, not later than 48 hours from the conclusion of the Meeting, make a
consolidated scrutinizer's report and submit the same to the Chairman. The results
declared along with the consolidated scrutinizer's report shall be placed on the website
of the Company golechhaglobal.com and on the website of CDSL www.cdslindia.com.
The results shall simultaneously be communicated to the Stock Exchanges.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS
PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 3

In terms of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“"the Act"), and the Companies (Audit and
Auditors)Rules, 2014, made there under, the term of the present Statutory Auditors of the Company,
M/s. V. Goyal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata (ICAI Firm Registration No 312136E),
will be expiring at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Board of Directors at its meeting held on
1st September, 2020, after considering the recommendations of the Audit Committee, had
recommended the appointment of M/s BDS & Co, Chartered Accountants, (ICAI Firm Registration No
326264E) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for periodof 5 Years at a remuneration of Rs.
45,000/- per annum plus out of pocket expenses and taxes at the applicable rates from the conclusion
of the twenty ninth Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of Thirty fourth Annual General Meeting
of the Company. M/s. BDS & Co, Chartered Accountants, (ICAl Firm Registration No 326264E), have
consented to the aforesaid appointment and confirmed that their appointment, if made, will be within
the limits specified under Section 141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 They have further confirmed
that they are not disqualified to be appointed as the Statutory Auditors in terms of the Companies Act.
2013 and the rules made there under.

Pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, approval of the members is required for
appointment of the Statutory Auditors and fixing their remuneration by means of an ordinary resolution.
Accordingly, approval of the members is sought for appointment of M/s BDS & Co, Chartered
Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company and approve the remuneration payable to
them.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their respective relatives is
concerned or interested in the Resolution. The Board of Directors recommend the resolution for approval
of the members.

Disclosure pursuant to Regulation 36(5) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

1 Name of the Firm BDS & Co, Chartered Accountants

2 Firm Registration No. ICAI Firm Registration No 326264E

3 Proposed Fee payable Rs. 45000 Plus Applicable Taxes

4 Terms of Appointment For Conducting statutory Audit on the accounts

of the Company for a period of 5 Years from FY
2020-21 to FY 2024-25

5 Reason for Change Completion of term of appointment of Existing Auditors
M/s V. Goyal & Associates, Chartered Accountants
6 Material Change in Fees M/s BDS & Co, Chartered Accountants, is a
Payable and and the Basis Partnership firm with Firm Registration No 326264E.
for appointment The Firm has rich experience in the various Audits,

Taxation Certification and other consultancy assignments.
Currently the firm has its Head office at Kolkata

with two other branches. There is no increase of
statutory auditor to the outgoing auditor

11
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

(Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure

requirements) Regulation, 2015)

Name of the Director Divya Garg
Date of Birth 17.07.1987
Date of Appointment on 26.04.2010

the Board

Qualification, Experience
& Expertise

He is B.Com (Hons) and
Chartered Accountant with 10
years experience in finance. He
was appointed as Non- Executive
Director in 2010 and is due to be
reappointed on retirement by
rotation.

Terms & Conditions
of appointment

Mr. Divya Garg was appointed as
a nonexecutive director of the
Company, liable to retirement by
rotation with no remuneration.

Directorship in other
companies (Excluding
private limited comp-
anies, foreign compa-nies
and section 25
Companies)

NIL

Last Remuneration
Drawn

NIL

Shareholding

NIL

Disclosure of
relationships between
Directors Interse

Son of Mr. Gyan Swaroop Garg,
Managing Director of the
Company.

No. of board meetings
attended during
the year

6 out of 6

Membership /
Chairmanships
of Committees in
Other Companies

He is a member of Audit Committee
and Stakeholders Relationship
Committee of Starlit Power
Systems Ltd

By The Order Of The Board
For Golechha Global Finance Limited

Sd/-
Gyan Swaroop Garg
Chairman & Managing Director
Place : Kolkata (DIN: 00602659)

Date : 01.09.2020

12
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Directors hereby present the Twenty Ninth Annual Report together with Audited Financial
Statements for the year ended 31t March, 2020.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:
The financial highlights for the current year in comparison to the previous year are as under:
(Rupees In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS Current Year Previous year
(2019-20) (2018-19)
Total Income 95.23 92.38
Total Expenditure 45.66 31.98
Profit before tax 49.57 60.40
Provision for taxation (Current, previous Years and Deferred Tax) 11.48 16.15
Profit after taxation 38.09 44.25
Add: Balance brought forward from previous year 139.34 103.94
Profit available for appropriation 177.43 148.20
Appropriations:
Taxes of earlier years: 0.46 -
Transfer to statutory reserve 7.62 8.85
Balance in Surplus 169.35 139.34

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE :

During the year under review, the interest income from loans granted was Rs. 95.23 Lacs as against
Rs. 92.38 Lacs for the previous year. The operations of the Company have resulted in Profit after Tax
of Rs.38.09 Lacs as against Rs. 44.25 Lacs in the previous year.

TRANSFERS TO RESERVES:

Company did not transfer any amount to reserves, However as per the RBI Act, 1934, Company had
transferred a sum of Rs. 7.62 lakhs i.e. 20% of its net profit for the year 2019-20 to Reserve Fund in
terms of Sec 45-1c of the RBI Act, 1934.

COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES
OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR:

Your Company does not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies during the
year.

DIVIDEND:

With a view to conserve resources for long term needs of the Company, your Directors do not
recommend any dividend for the financial year 2019-20.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:
There is no change in the nature of business during the FY 2019-20.
STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The term of appointment of M/s. V. Goyal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata (ICAI Firm
Registration No 312136E) who were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 28th
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Annual General Meeting to hold the office for a period of 1 years commencing from the conclusion of
28th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 29thAnnual General Meeting of the Company is
expiring at the ensuing AGM.

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 1st September, 2020, after considering the
recommendations of the Audit Committee, had recommended the appointment of M/s BDS & Co,
Chartered Accountants, (ICAl Firm Registration No 326264E), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company
for a term of five years and further M/s. BDS & Co, Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants
have consented to the aforesaid appointment and confirmed that their appointment, if made, will be
within the limits specified under Section 141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 They have further
confirmed that they are not disqualified to be appointed as the Statutory Auditors in terms of the
Companies Act. 2013 and the rules made thereunder.

Hence, the agenda for reappointment of Statutory Auditor has been proposed in the notice 3 of this
Annual General Meeting.

The Independent Auditors report given by M/s. V. Goyal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Statutory
Auditors of the Company on Financial Statements of the Company does not contain any qualification,
reservation or adverse remark.

AUDITORS REPORT:
The auditors have given their report on the Annual Accounts of the Company and there is no reservation

or qualification made by them. The notes given in the Auditors Report are self-explanatory and needs
no further clarification.

The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee of the Company
under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, during the year under review.
INTERNAL AUDITORS:

The Board of Directors based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee have appointed M/s. V.
Goyal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata (ICAI Firm Registration No 312136E), as the
Internal Auditors for the F.Y 2020-2021.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS & SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointmentand Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed
Ms. DishaDugar, Company Secretary in Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company.

The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as "Annexure V" to this report.
MAINATANANCE OF COST RECORDS:

Company is not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL WHO WERE APPOINTED OR
HAVE RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR:

In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Divya Garg, Director of the Companyis
liable to retire at the ensuing AGM and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. The Boardof
Directors recommended his re-appointment for the consideration of members of the Company atensuing
AGM.

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 11th June, 2019 and based on the recommendations of
Nomination and Remuneration committee, has appointed Ms. Aditi Bajaj Todi as Company Secretary
and Compliance officer of the Company.

Excepting for the above mentioned there were no other changes in the office of Directors or Key
Managerial personnel during the Reporting period.

The details of various committees of the Board are given as Annexure - | and forms part of this report.
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DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Every Independent Director, at the first meeting of the Board in which he participates as a Director and
there after at the first meeting of the Board in every financial year, gives a declaration that he meets
the criteria of independence as provided under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company has taken
the note of the same.

MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 13.02.2020 inter alia, to discuss

e Evaluation of the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a
whole;

e Evaluation of the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of
the Executive and Non-Executive Directors.

e Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the Management
and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

e All the Independent Directors were present at the Meeting.
NUMBER OF MEETINGS OFTHE BOARD DURING THE YEAR

The Board of Directors of the Company met 6 (six times)and gap between two Board meetings did not
exceed 120 days.

04.04.2019 29.05.2019 11.06.2019 23.08.2019 13.11.2019 | 13.02.2020

FIXED DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of deposits) Rules, 2014.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Company, being a non-banking finance Company registered with the Reserve Bank of India and
engaged in the business of giving loans and is exempt from complying with the provisions of section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the disclosures of the loans given as required under the
aforesaid section have not been given in this Report.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS
There is no change in the nature of business during the period under review.
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements
relate and the date of the report.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors confirm that to the best of
their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation obtained by them,

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii)  Such accounting policies as mentioned in the notes to the financial statements have been selected
and applied consistently and judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent made
soas to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year2019-20 and of the profit of the Company for that period;
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iii)  Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting record in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv)  The annual accounts for the year 2019-20 have been prepared on a going concern basis.

v)  That proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate
and were operating effectively.

vi)  That systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place
andwere adequate and operating effectively.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee framed a
policy for selection and appointment of Directors and Senior Management personnel and fix their
remuneration. The Remuneration Policy is posted on the website of the Company at the link:
www.golechhaglobal.com

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

Your Company believes in promoting a fair, transparent, ethical and professional work environment.
The Board of Directors of the Company has established a Whistle Blower Policy & Vigil Mechanism in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 for reporting the genuine concerns or grievances or
concerns of actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company's code of conduct. The said
Mechanism is established for directors and employees to report their concerns. The policy provides
the procedure and other details required to be known for the purpose of reporting such grievances or
concerns.

The details of the Whistle Blower Policy & Vigil Mechanism and other polices of the Company are
posted on the website of the Company www.golechhaglobal.com.

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF
SECTION 188(1) OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

A related party transaction was entered with related parties as specified in section 188 (1) of the Act,
during the financial year 2019-20. However the transaction was at arm's length basis. The requisite
details of the related party transactions entered into during the financial year are provided as Annexure
-lll to this report

A suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standards (AS 18) has been made in the notes to
the Financial Statements. All the related party transactions were placed before the Audit Committee
and to the Board for their approval, whenever required.

DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY FOR THE COMPANY
INCLUDING IDENTIFICATION THEREIN OF ELEMENTS OF RISK, IF ANY, WHICH IN THE OPINION
OF THE BOARD MAY THREATEN THE EXISTENCE OF THE COMPANY:

The Company has risk management mechanism in place which mitigates the risk at appropriate
situations and there are no elements of risk, which in the opinion of Board of Directors may threaten
the existence of the Company. A detailed description of the risks & threats has been disclosed in the
Management Discussion Analysis Report forming part of the Annual Report.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO:

Information required under section 134(3)(m) read with Rule, 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, of the Companies Act, 2013 has not been given as the same is not applicable owing to the
nature of activities and there was no foreign earnings and outgo during the year under review.
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT 9 is annexed here with as
Annexure - |l to this report. The Copy of annual Return MGT-9 is also available on the website of the
Company www.golechhaglobal.com.

LISTING:

Your Company's shares are listed on the BSE Limited and the listing fees for Financial Year 2020-21
is paid.
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and of the of the Securities And Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has
carried out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as
well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination and Remuneration and Compliance
Committees.

A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from the
Directors, covering various aspects of the Board's functioning such as adequacy of the composition of
the Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations
and governance.

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the
Chairman& Managing Director of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of
engagement and contribution, independence of judgments, safeguarding the interest of the Company
and its minority shareholders etc.

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The
performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was carried out by the
Independent Directors who also reviewed the performance of the Secretarial Department. The Directors
expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

DETAILS INRESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE
TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company has in place proper and adequate internal control systems commensurate with the
nature of its business, size and complexity of its operations. Internal control systems comprising of
policies and procedures designed to ensure reliability of financial reporting, timely feedback on
achievement of operational and strategic goals, compliance with policies, procedure, applicable laws
and regulations, and that all assets and resources acquired are used economically.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Schedule V to SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 a report on Management Discussion & Analysis is herewith annexed as "Annexure
IV" to this report.

HUMAN RESOURCES:

Your Company considers its Human Resources as the key to achieve its objectives. Keeping this in
view, your Company takes utmost care to attract and retain quality employees. The employees are
sufficiently empowered and such work environment propels them to achieve higher levels of
performance. The unflinching commitment of the employees is the driving force behind the Company's
vision. Your Company appreciates the spirit of its dedicated employees.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company is
herewith annexed as Annexure -V to this report.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Corporate Governance is not applicable to the Company as per SEBI Circular CIR/CFD/POLICY
CELL/7/2014 dated 15th September, 2014 and as such this disclosure is not applicable.

DETAILS ABOUT THE CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY DEVELOPED AND
IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY

The Company does not meet the Criteria as specified in Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
regarding Corporate Social Responsibility.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS:

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact the
going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

DISCLOSURE UNDERTHE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013.

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.
Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.
The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during
the financial year 2019-20:

o No. of complaints received: Nil

o No. of complaints disposed off:Nil

INSIDER TRADING REGULATIONS

The Company has adopted an 'Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by Insiders
' ("the Code") in accordance with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (The PIT
Regulations).

The Code is applicable to Promoters, Member of Promoter's Group, all Directors and such Designated
Employees who are expected to have access to unpublished price sensitive information relating to

the Company. The Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer for monitoring adherence to the
SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

The Company has also formulated 'The Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of
Unpublished Price Sensitive Information (UPSI)' in compliance with the SEBI (PIT) Amendment
Regulations, 2018. This Code is displayed on the Company's website viz. www.golechhaglobal.com.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your directors place on record their appreciation for the sense of commitment and sincerity shown by
the employees .They also place on record their deep admiration and acknowledge with gratitude for
the support and co-operation extended by the clients, bankers, investors and shareholders at large
for their unwavering support throughout the year.

By The Order Of The Board
For Golechha Global Finance Limited

Sd/-
Gyan Swaroop Garg
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 00602659)
Place : Kolkata
Date : 01.09.2020

18




GOLECHHA GLOBAL FINANCE LIMITED@=

Annexure - |
COMMITTEES OF THE COMPANY

AUDIT COMMITEE :

The Audit Committee consists of two Independent Directors and one Non executive Director. It
provides assistance to the Board of Directors in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities. The Audit
committee has been entrusted with the responsibilities as laid down under Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, to the extent applicable and
required.

COMPOSITION
The committee consists of the following members:

Name of the Director Category No. of meetings
Attended

Devendra Kumar Garg Chairman 4

Durga Ramkrishnan Member 4

Divya Garg Member 4

Meetings during the year :

During the Financial year ended 31%t March, 2020, tthe Audit Committee met 4 times as follows,
and all the members were present in each of such meetings.

29.05.2019 23.08.2019 13.11.2019 13.02.2020

All recommendations made by the audit committee during the year were accepted by the Board.
Terms of Reference:

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as per the guidelines set out in the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 entered into with Stock Exchanges read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
includes such other functions as may be assigned to it by the Board from time to time.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as under:

Overview of Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.

Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and if required, the replacement
or removal of auditors and fixation of audit fee.

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by them.

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the
Board for approval, with particular reference to:

& Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in
the Board's report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013
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¢ Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

& Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
management.

Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit finding.
Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.

Disclosure of any related party transactions.

* & o o

Review of draft Auditors Report, in particular qualifications / remarks / observations made by
the Auditors on the financial statements.

& Management Discussion and Analysis of financial conditions and results of operations.
Review of Statement of significant related party transactions submitted by the management.

Review of management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory
auditors.

Review of internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses.
Review of appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Internal Auditor.

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the
Board for approval.

Review of the financial statements of subsidiary Companies.

Review and monitor the auditor's independence, performance, and effectiveness of audit process.
Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties.
Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever necessary.

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems.

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the shareholders (in case of
non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes
other than those stated in the offer document/ prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the
monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter.

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of
the internal control systems.

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal
audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit.

Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on.

Reviewing the risk management policies, practices and the findings of any internal investigations
by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of
internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.
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Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as post audit discussion to ascertain any area of concerns.

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism

Approval of appointment / reappointment, remuneration of CFO (or any other person heading the
finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience &
background, etc. of the candidate

Carrying out any other function as may be mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit
Committee. The Audit Committee discharges its functions and obligations on regular basis and
on the occurrence of the events.

Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company in
the subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever
is lower including existing loans / advances / investments existing as on the date of coming into
force of this provision

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE :

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been formed in compliance with Regulation
19 on SEBI (LODR) of the Listing Regulation 2015 and pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies
Act, 2013 comprising of 2 Independent Directors and one Non Executive Director.

Details on composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the attendance by
each Member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under:

S.No| Name Designation
1 Devendra Kumar Garg Chairman

2 Durga Ramkrishnan Member

3 Divya Garg Member

Meetings during the year:

During the Financial year ended 31% March, 2020, the Nomination Remuneration Committee met
4 times as follows, and all the members were present in each of such meetings.

29.05.2019 11.06.2019 23.08.2019 13.02.2020

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under:

. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence
of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the
directors, key managerial personnel and other employees.

. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board. Devising a
policy on Board diversity.

* Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board
the reappointment and removal.

&  Torecommend/review remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel based on their performance
and defined assessment criteria.

& To decide on the elements of remuneration package of all the Key Managerial Personnel
i.e.salary, benefits, bonus, stock options, pensions, etc.
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* Recommendation of fee / compensation if any, to be paid to Non-Executive Directors,
including Independent Directors of the Board.

. Payment / revision of remuneration payable to Managerial Personnel.

While approving the remuneration, the committee shall take into account financial position
of the Company, trend in the industry, qualification, experience and past performance of the
appointee.

&  The Committee shall be in a position to bring about objectivity in determining the remuneration
package while striking the balance between the interest of the Company and shareholders.

&  Any other functions / powers / duties as may be entrusted by the Board from time to time.

The Company has adopted a Policy relating to the remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other employees of the Company which is disclosed on the website of the Company
at the link: www.golechhaglobal.com .

The committee under the guidance of Board has formulated the criteria and frame work for the
performance evaluation of every Director of the Board including independent Directors and identified
the ongoing training and education programs to ensure that the independent Directors are provided
with adequate information regarding the business, the industry and their legal responsibilities
and duties.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been formed in compliance of Regulation 20 of
the SEBI (LODR) and pursuant to Section 178(5) of the Companies Act 2013. The Stakeholders
Relationship Committee consists of three members comprising of two Independent Directors and
one Non-Executive Director.

The terms of reference of the Stakeholder's relationship Committee are as under:

* Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the Company including complaints related
to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared
dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.

Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.

Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of various
services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

. Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the
quantum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual
reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the company.

Composition

S.No Name Designation
1 Mr. Divya Garg Chairman
2 Mr. Devendra Kumar Garg Member
3 Mrs. Durga Ramakrishnan Member

Mrs. Aditi Todi, Company Secretary of the Company has been appointed as Compliance officer of
the company
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The company has registered itself under SEBI Compliant Redressal System (SCORES) for
faster and transparent processing of Investor Grievance. The details of Complaints receive and
resolved during the year is as follows:

Pending at the beginning of the year

Received during the year

o|lo|]o| o

1

2

3 Disposed of during the year

4 Remaining unresolved at the end of the year

There are no outstanding complaints as on 31 March, 2020.

By The Order Of The Board
For Golechha Global Finance Limited

Sd/-
Gyan Swaroop Garg
Chairman & Managing Director
Place : Kolkata (DIN: 00602659)
Date : 01.09.2020
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Annexure - Il
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2020

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN L65191WB1991PLC201747

i) Registration Date 18/04/1991

iii) | Name of the Company Golechha Global Finance Limited

iv) | Category / Sub-Category Public Limited, Company Limited
of the Company By Shares

v) | Address of the Registered 522, Tobacco House, (5th floor) No. 1
Office and contact details Old Court House Corner, Kolkata,

WB 700001, Ph: 033-22131698/40052446

24

vi) | Whether listed company Yes

vii) | Name, Address and M/s. Cameo Corporate services Itd
Contact details of Registrar No:1, Club House Road,
and Transfer Agent, if any Subramanian Building,

Chennai-600002
Ph : 044 - 28460390

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

SI.No | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total
products and services. product/service. turnover of the
Company
1 Financing Leasing 64910 100
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lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company Doesn’t have any Subsidiary or Associate Companies.

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the %
Shareholders beginning of the Year end of the Year Change
during
the Year

Demat Physical Total % of | Demat | Physical | Total % of
shares shares

A. Promoters

1. Indian

a. Individual/
HUF

b. Central Govt

c. State Govt(s)

d. Bodies Corp. | 2561200 0 2561200 | 46.57 | 2561200 0 2561200 | 46.57 0

e. Banks / Fl

f. Any Other

Sub-total (A)(1)] 2561200 0 2561200 | 46.57 | 2561200 0 2561200 | 46.57 0

(2) Foreign

a) NRls -
Individuals

b) other
Individuals

c) Body Corp

d) Banks / Fl

e) Any Other.

Sub-total(A)(2):

Total Share
holding of
promoter
(A) = (A)D)+
(A)(2) 2561200 0 2561200 | 46.57 | 2561200 0 2561200 | 46.57 0
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B. Public Share
Holding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

=

b) Banks / Fl

-

c) Central Govt

= |—

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital funds

i) Others
(Specify)

Sub Total (B)(1)

2. Non-
Institutions

A) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian 93663 1069000 | 1162663 | 21.14 | 88412 | 1069000 | 1157412 | 21.04 | -0.09
ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - .

B) Individuals

i) Individual
Shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1 Lakh | 389287 646925 | 1036212 | 18.84 | 397400 | 642725 | 1040125 | 18.911 | 0.07

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital

in excess of

Rs 1 Lakh 423369 299500 722869 | 13.14 | 414908 | 299500 | 714408 | 12.99 -0.15
C) Others

Clearing Member| 0 0 0 0.000 8600 0 8600 0.1563 | 0.1563
HUF 17056 0 17056 0.31 18255 0 18255 0.3319 | 0.0218

Sub-total (B)(2):| 923375 2015425 | 2938800 | 53.4327| 927575 | 2011225 | 2938800 |53.4327 | 0.0000

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2) 923375 2015425 | 2938800 | 53.4327| 927575 | 2011225 | 2938800 |53.4327 | 0.0000

c) Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C) 3484575 2015425 | 5500000 |100.0000| 3488775 | 2011225 | 5500000 |100.0000| 0.0000
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(ii ) Shareholding of Promoters

SNo | Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end %
Name of the Year of the Year Change
in Share
holding
during
the year.
No. of % to % of Shares | No. of [%to % of Shares
Shares Total Shares | pledged / Shares | Total Shares| pledged /
of the Encumbered of the Encumbered
Company to total Company | to total
shares shares
1 | Advani Private
Limited 2561200 46.57 0 2561200 46.57 0 0
Total 2561200 46.57 0 2561200 46.57 0 0

(iii ) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if thereis no change) - No

change
SNo [ Name of the Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
Shareholder of the Year during the year.
No. of Shares |% of total Shares| No. of Shares |% of total Shares
of the Company of the Company

1. Advani Private Limited

At the beginning

of the Year 2561200 46.57 2561200 46.57

At the end of the Year 2561200 46.57 2561200 46.57
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters
and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):

S.No| Name Share Holding Date Increase Reason Cumulative
Decrease in Shareholding during
Shareholding the year (01.04.2019
to 31.03.2020)
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares at | Shares of Shares Shares of
the the the
Beginning |Company Company
and
end
of the year
1 |FOCAL POINT 645700 11.74 645700 | 11.74
PROPERTIES Nil movement during the year
PVT. LTD. 645700 11.74 645700 11.74
2 | BALLYGUNJ 400000 7.27 400000 7.27
COMMERCIAL Nil movement during the year
SERVICES PVT | 400000 7.27 400000 7.27
LTD
3 | KAILAS 56100 1.02 56100 1.02
MISTRIMAL Nil movement during the year
SHAHA 56100 1.02 56100 1.02
4 [ ANJU BANKA 52416 0.95 52416 0.95
52416 0.95 52416 0.95
5 | SALOCHANA 50000 0.9090 Nil movement during the year 50000 | 0.9090
GOYAL 50000 | 0.9090 50000 | 0.9090
6 | AAKASH DEEP 50000 [ 0.9090 Nil movement during the year 50000 | 0.9090
GOYAL 50000 0.9090 50000 | 0.9090
7 | RAJINDER KR 50000 [ 0.9090 Nil movement during the year 50000 | 0.9090
GOYAL 50000 0.9090 50000 | 0.9090
8 | TINA GOYAL 50000 | 0.9090 Nil movement during the vear 50000 | 0.9090
50000 | 0.9090 gthey 50000 | 0.9090
9 |SHIKHA 50000 0.9090 ) ) 50000 | 0.9090
Nil movement during the year
GOYAL 50000 0.9090 50000 | 0.9090
10 | NAVNEET 47000 0.8545 . . 47000 | 0.8545
Nil movement during the year
MITTAL 47000 | 0.8545 47000 | 0.8545
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(V) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel : NIL

VI. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Total
excluding Loans Deposits Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness
at the beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due

but not paid

iii) Interest accrued

but not due

Total (i +ii +iii)
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
o Addition

e Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due

but not paid

iii) Interest accrued
but not due

Total (i +ii +iii)
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VII. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

(). Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

S.No

Particulars of Remuneration

Mr. Gyan
Swaroop Garg

Mihir
Ranjan Pal

Total
Amount

Managing
Director

Whole Time
Director

Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in Section

17(1) of the Income

Tax Act, 1961

( b) Value of perquisites
u/s 17(2) Income Tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profitsin

lieu of salary under
Section 17(3) Income
Tax Act, 1961

2,40,000

3,00,000

5,40,000

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
o As a % of profit
¢ Others, specify

Others please specify
(Performance Pay)

Total A

2,40,000

3,00,000

5,40,000

Ceiling as per the Ac

60,00,000 Per Managing Director and Wholetime Director
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(ii). Remuneration to other Directors: Nil

SNo | Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Director Total Amount
Devendra Durga Divya
Kumar Garg |Ramkrishnan Garg
Independent | Independent Non
Director Director Execitive
Director

3. Independent Directors
¢ Fee for attending Board
e Committee Meetings

e Commission

e Others please specify

Total (1)

4. others Non Executive Directors

¢ Fee for attending Board
Committee Meetings

e Commission |

e Others please specify

Total (2) N

Total B= (1) + (2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

(iii). REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

S.No| Particulars of Remuneration CEO *CFO #CS Total Amount
(Mihir Ranjan (Aditi Bajaj
Pal) todi)

1. | Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in Section - 3,00,000 1,80,000 4,80,000
17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s

17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961 - - - -

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
Section 17 (3) Income Tax Act, 1961 - - - -

Stock Option - - - -

Sweat Equity - - - -

Commission - - - -
e As a % of profit
e Others, specify

5. | Others please specify - - - -

Total - 3,00,000 1,80,000 4,80,000

* The Remuneration paid to Mr. Mihir Ranjan Pal is in the capacity of whole time director.
# The Salary paid to Ms. Aditi Bajaj Todi is for the period of 9 months of her services.
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VIIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL
Type Section of Brief Details of Penalty/ Authority Appeal
the Description Punishment/ (RD/ NCLT/ | made if
Companies Compounding Court) any (give

Act. fees imposed details)

A. Company

Penalty-

Punishment

Compounding

B. Directors

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. others
officers in
default.

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Place : Kolkata

Date : 01.09.2020

By The Order Of The Board

For Golechha Global Finance Limited

Sd/-

Gyan Swaroop Garg
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 00602659)
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DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT:

Golechha Global Finance Limited has adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (the Code) which applies
to all the employees and Directors of the Company. Under the Code, it is the responsibility of all the employees
and directors to familiarize themselves with the code and comply with its standards.

I hereby certify that the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the year 2019-20.

By The Order Of The Board
For Golechha Global Finance Limited

Sd/-
Gyan Swaroop Garg
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 00602659)

Place : Kolkata
Date : 24.06.2020

GOLECHHA GLOBAL FINANCE LIMITED@=
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FORM NO. AOC -2

Annexure - Ill

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s

length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SL. | Particulars Details
No.
a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NA
b) | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NA
c) | Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NA
d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any NA
e) | Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions’ NA
f) | Date of approval by the Board NA
g) | Amount paid as advances, if any NA
h) | Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required
under first proviso to section 188 NA

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

S. | Name (s) of | Nature of | Duration of | Salient terms of | Date of | Amount | Justification
No.| the related | contracts/ the con- the contracts or | approval | paid as for
party & arrange- tracts/ arrangements or by the ad- entereing
nature of ments/ arrange- transaction Board vances, | into Con-
relationship | transaction ments/ including the if any tract
transaction value, if any
1(G.S Garg Lease 1st August, | Leasing of prop- |29.05.2019 NA | The property
HUF Sri Gyan| Rent Paid |[2019 to 30th | erty for registered is taken on
Swaroop July, 2020 | office of the com- lease for a
Garg, Manag- pany 522, To- period  of

ing Director of
the Company
is the karta of
HUF

bacco House,
(5th Floor) No.1,
Old Court House
Corner, Kolkata,
West Bengal -
700001

twelve
months for
the purpose
of registered
office of the
Company.

Place : Kolkata
Date : 01.09.2020

By The Order Of The Board

For Golechha Global Finance Limited

Sd/-

Gyan Swaroop Garg
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 00602659)
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Annexure - IV
FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH 2020

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

GOLECHHA GLOBAL FINANCE LIMITED
522, Tobacco House, (5th floor) No. 1,

Old Court House Corner Kolkata

WB 700001 IN

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by GOLECHHA GLOBAL FINANCE LIMITED, hereinafter
called the (Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the GOLECHHA GLOBAL FINANCE LIMITED books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by GOLECHHA GLOBAL FINANCE LIMITED, ("the Company") for the financial year ended on 31st
March, 2020 according to the provisions of:

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA") and the rules made there under;
(iii) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under;

(iv) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act'):-

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations,
2018;

(v) Corporate Governance Voluntary Guidelines- 2009 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India;

(vi) The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934;

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
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(i)  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i)  The Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements (LODR), Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Co. Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting
members' views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

Place: Kolkata
Date: 20.08.2020
UDIN : F008128B000597046

Company Secretary In Practice: Disha Dugar
FCS No. 8128
C P No.: 10895
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Annexure - V

Report on Managerial Remuneration

As per Section 197 of the Companies Act 2013, Read with Rule 5 of The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

(A) Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules 2014.

i) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer during the financial
year 2019-20, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the
employees of the company for the financial year 2019-20, and the comparison of remuneration of
each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the performance of the Company are as under:

Sr. Name of Director / KMP | Remuneration of % increase in Ratio of
No. and Designation Director & KMP Remuneration in remuneration of
for the financial the Financial each Director/to
year (Rs. in Lakhs) year median
2019-20 2019-20 remuneration
1. | Gyan Swaroop Garg
Managing Director 2.4 No Change 1
2. | Mihir Ranjan Pal
Whole Time Director & 3.0 No Change 1.25
CFO
3. | Divya Garg
Director Nil NA NA
4. | Devendra Kumar Garg Nil NA NA
5. | Durga Ramakrishnan Nil NA NA
6. | # Aditi Bajaj Todi 1.8 No Change 1

# The Salary paid to Ms. Aditi Bajaj Todi is for the period of 9 months of her services.

i)

ii)

iv)

The median remuneration of employees' of the Company during the financial year:
The median remuneration of employees' of the Company during the financial year is 240000
The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year:

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the ?nancial year ending
March 31, 2020 is Nil.

The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company as at March 31, 2020:
There were 6 permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on 31t March, 2020.

Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:

There is an increase of 19.00% in the salaries of employees during the F.Y 2019-20
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The Company affirms that remuneration to the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel is as
per the remuneration policy of the Company.

There are no employees who are in receipt of remuneration more than Rs. One Crore and Two Lakh
per annum or Rs. Eight Lakhs and Fifty Thousand per month.

Statement of Particulars of Employees Pursuant to Provisions of Rule 5(2) of Section 197(12)
of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules 2014

Qualifica- | Date of Thelast | orc EVrVnhp‘Tg;ire
S| Name of the | Desig- Nature ?f tion _and com- Employment (Per is relative
No. . Employ- [experience| mence- | age | held before
Employee nation R annum) of any
ment of ment of joining the .
employee | employ- compan Director or
m pany Manager of
ent
the
Company
1 Gautam Execu-
Chatterjee tive Regular Graduate 2017 60 - 3,46,000 No
2 | Mihir Ranjan | Whole | Appointed | M.com., &
Pal Time by LLB
Director | Members | Graduate |14.12.2017( 60 - 3,00,000 No
and for period
CFO of Three
Years
3 |Gyan Swaroop | Manag- | Appointed | Chartered Father of
Garg ing by Accountant Divya Gag,
Director| Members | and Cost [26.04.2010( 59 - 2,40,000 | Director of
for period | Accountant the
of Three Company
Years
4 M.M Assis- )
Saiduallah tant Regular Graduate 2017 65 1,48,500 No
5 Shsg)'jer Peon | Regular NA 2015 | 66 - 1,00000| No
6 | Aditi Bajaj | COm- | Regular | Company |11.06.2019| 36 [Sunway Opus| 1,80,000 No
Todi pany Secretory Interrational
Secre- Pvt. Ltd.,
tory

Place : Kolkata

Date : 01.09.2020
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By The Order Of The Board

For Golechha Global Finance Limited

Sd/-

Gyan Swaroop Garg
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 00602659)
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Annexure - VI
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRIAL STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

Non-banking finance companies (NBFCs) form an integral part of the Indian financial system. They
play an important role in nation building and financial inclusion by complementing the banking sector
in reaching out credit to the unbanked segments of society, especially to the micro, small and medium
enterprises (MSMESs), which form the cradle of entrepreneurship and innovation. NBFCs' ground-
level understanding of their customers' profile and their credit needs gives them an edge, as does
their ability to innovate and customize products as per their clients' needs. This makes them the
perfect conduit for delivering credit to MSMEs.

However, NBFCs operate under certain regulatory constraints, which put the mat a disadvantage vis-
a-vis banks. While there has been a regulatory convergence between banks and NBFCs on the asset
side, on the liability side, NBFCs still do not enjoy a level playing field. This needs to be addressed to
help NBFCs realize their full potential and thereby perform their duties with greater efficiency.

Moreover, with the banking system clearly constrained in terms of expanding their lending activities,
the role of NBFCs becomes even more important now, especially when the government has a strong
focus on promoting entrepreneurship so that India can emerge as a country of job creators instead of
being one of job seekers. Innovation and diversification are the important contributors to achieve the
desired objectives.

OPPORTUNITY & THREATS

India is an attractive investment destination and the Companies here are the part of India's growth
story and through this we have also get hold of immense opportunities to expand, strengthen and
enhance our business. We have enough headroom available to enlarge our network and at the same
time educate number of customers to tie-up with us.

However due to continuing recession throughout world markets, a slowdown in financial flows into the
economy and lingering impact of global credit crunch are seen as the greatest risk faced by NBFCs.
Further the volatility in the Indian equity markets and the huge liquidity crunch due to global financial
meltdown would be a threat for the Company's business growth.

SEGMENT WISE OR PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE:

Your company is not dealing in any kind of product as the company's principal business is lending
business only and during the year under review, the interest income from loans granted was Rs.95.23
Lacs as against Rs. 92.38 Lacs for the previous year. The operations of the Company have resulted
in Profit after Tax of Rs.38.09 Lacs as against Rs. 44.25 Lacs in the previous year. The operations of
the Company have resulted in Profit after Tax of Rs 38.09 Lacs as against Rs. 44.25 Lacs in the
previous year, which is on account of the employee benefit expenses and other expenses.

OUTLOOK

The Company's present business operations are preponderantly that of Loans & Advances, future of
which largely depends upon financial and capital markets. The income from the advances/lending
business is steadily growing, contributing significant volume to the overall business of the Company.
The Management is optimistic, expects to maintain its performance in FY2019-20 and hopes to grow
at a rate faster than the growth of bank credit. The approach would be to continue the growth momentum
while balancing risk. As before, it will continue to invest in strengthening risk management practices;
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and in maintaining its investment in technology and human resources to consolidate its position as a
leading NBFC in India.

RISK AND CONCERNS

The Company's risk philosophy involves the developing and maintaining a healthy portfolio within its
risk appetite and the regulatory framework. While the Company is exposed to various types of risk,
the most important among them are credit risk, market risk (which includes liquidity risk and price risk)
and operational risk. The measurement, monitoring and management of risk remains key focus areas
for the Company which manages this risk by maintaining prudent and commercial business practices.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has in place proper and adequate internal control systems commensurate with the
nature of its business, size and complexity of its operations. Internal control systems comprising of
policies and procedures designed to ensure reliability of financial reporting, timely feedback on
achievement of operational and strategic goals, compliance with policies, procedure, applicable laws
and regulations, and that all assets and resources acquired are used economically.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

(In Lakhs)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Total Income 95.23 92.38
Total Expenses 45.65 31.98
Profit Before Taxation 49.57 60.40
Profit after Tax 38.09 16.15
Earnings per Equity share - Basic & Diluted 0.69 0.80
KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS:
S.No Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
1 Debtors Turnover NA NA
2 Inventory Turnover NA NA
3. Debt to Equity Ratio 0.016 0.0144
3 Interest Coverage Ratio NA NA
4 Current Ratio 63.63 70.65
5 Operating Profit Margin 52.06% 65.39%
6 Net Profit Margin 40.00% 47.91%
7 Return on Net Worth 40.00% 47.91%
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MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES:

Your Company considers its Human Resources as the key to achieve its objectives. Keeping this in
view, your Company takes utmost care to attract and retain quality employees. The employees are
sufficiently empowered and such work environment propels them to achieve higher levels of
performance. The unflinching commitment of the employees is the driving force behind the Company's
vision. Your Company appreciates the spirit of its dedicated employees. There is no material
development in the human resources employed in the FY 2019-20 and there are no material
developments in the human resources utilized in the Company.

By The Order Of The Board
For Golechha Global Finance Limited

Sd/-
Gyan Swaroop Garg
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 00602659)

Place : Kolkata
Date : 01.09.2020
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V. GOYAL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
‘A’, BLOCK, 15T FLOOR, MERCANTILE BUILDINGS, 9, LAL BAZAR STREET, KOLKATA-700 001
PHONE: (O): 22481037/3298/7766, 2210-4221, 2213-1429/1433
FAX: (91) (33) 2248-7335, E-Mail: vgoyalassociates@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Members,
Golechha Global Finance Limited,

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited standalone financial statements of Golechha Global Finance Limited ("the
Company"), which comprise of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2020, the statement of Profit and
Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by The Companies Act, 2013
("The Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020,
profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
independent requirement that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and the rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of
how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in
our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit
of the standalone Ind AS financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these
matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The
results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below,
provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements.
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‘A’, BLOCK, 15" FLOOR, MERCANTILE BUILDINGS, 9, LAL BAZAR STREET, KOLKATA-700 001
PHONE: (O): 22481037/3298/7766, 2210-4221, 2213-1429/1433
FAX: (91) (33) 2248-7335, E-Mail: vgoyalassociates@gmail.com

Key Audit Matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The Company has adopted Ind AS from 1 April
2019 with an effective date of 1 April 2018 for
such transition. For periods up to and
including the year ended 31 March 2019, the
Company had prepared and presented its
financial statements in accordance with the
erstwhile generally accepted accounting
principles in India (Indian GAAP). To give
effect of the transition to Ind AS, these
financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2019, together with the comparative
financial information for the previous year
ended 31 March 2019 and the transition date
Balance Sheet as at 1 April 2018 have been
prepared under Ind AS.

The transition has involved significant change
in the Company's policies and processes for
financial reporting, including generation of
supportable information and applying
estimates to inter alia determine impact of Ind
AS on accounting and disclosure
requirements prescribed under extant
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) directions.

In view of the complexity involved, Ind AS
transition and the preparation of financial
statements subsequent to the transition date
have been areas of key focus in our audit.

e Read the Ind AS impact assessment
performed by the Management and the
resultant changes made to the accounting
policies considering the requirements of the
new framework.

e Evaluated the exemptions and exceptions
allowed by Ind AS and applied by the
Management in applying the first-time
adoption principles of Ind AS 101 in respect
of fair valuation of assets and liabilities
existing as at transition date.

e Tested the accounting adjustments posted
as at the transition date and in respect of
the previous year to convert the financial
information reported under erstwhile Indian
GAAP to Ind AS.

e Tested the disclosures prescribed under Ind
AS.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
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completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism through- out the audit. We also:

a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

C) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure (‘Annexure
A') a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

e. On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on March 31, 2020,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2020, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
"Annexure B".

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report under section 197(16)
of the Ac. In our opinion and as per the information and explanations provides to us, the
Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by provision of section 197 read with schedule V to the Act.

h. with respect to the matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the excplanations given tous:-
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i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position in its
financial statement-refer note no.19 to the financial statements:

ii. The company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or IND AS, for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For V. Goyal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
[Pankaj Kumar Goyal]
Partner
Membership No. 059991
Dated : 24" day of June, 2020 Firm Regn No. 312136E
Place : Kolkata
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V. GOYAL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
‘A’, BLOCK, 15T FLOOR, MERCANTILE BUILDINGS, 9, LAL BAZAR STREET, KOLKATA-700 001
PHONE: (O): 22481037/3298/7766, 2210-4221, 2213-1429/1433
FAX: (91) (33) 2248-7335, E-Mail: vgoyalassociates@gmail.com

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT HEREIN MARKED AS
"ANNEXURE A"

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under section (Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements, of our report of even date)

i The company does not have any property, plant & equipments and hence clause (i) of the Order
is not applicable.

ii.  The business of the company does not entail any inventories hence clause (ii) is not applicable.

ii.  Asinformed to us, the company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act. Accordingly, the sub-clauses (a) and (b) of clause (iii) of the Order are not applicable to the
company.

iv.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and
investments made.

V. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits from the public within the provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Act and
the rules framed there under.

vi. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

vii.  (a) According to the information given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of
the company, the company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, GST, duty of customs,
duty of excise, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities as applicable
to it.

Furthermore, on the basis of the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, GST, duty of customs, and other
material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2020 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

(b) On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues with
respect to income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or GST
pending with any authorities of the government on account of any dispute other than those
mentioned below:-

Name Nature of dues Amount |Period to which| Forum where
of the statute pending the amount the dispute is
relates pending
Income Tax Disputed Demand | 96.27 AY.2011-2012 ITAT /Chennai.
Act,1961 raised in
assessment
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V. GOYAL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
‘A’, BLOCK, 15T FLOOR, MERCANTILE BUILDINGS, 9, LAL BAZAR STREET, KOLKATA-700 001
PHONE: (O): 22481037/3298/7766, 2210-4221, 2213-1429/1433
FAX: (91) (33) 2248-7335, E-Mail: vgoyalassociates@gmail.com

viii. The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks,
government or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is
not applicable.

ix.  The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is
not applicable.

X. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted audited practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material
fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported
during the year, nor have we been informed of any such instance by the management.

xi.  According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act.

xii.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

xvi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is a NBFC and is
registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,1934.

For V. Goyal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
[Pankaj Kumar Goyal]
Partner
Membership No. 059991
Firm Regn No. 312136E
Dated : 24" day of June, 2020
Place : Kolkata
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V. GOYAL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
‘A’, BLOCK, 15T FLOOR, MERCANTILE BUILDINGS, 9, LAL BAZAR STREET, KOLKATA-700 001
PHONE: (O): 22481037/3298/7766, 2210-4221, 2213-1429/1433
FAX: (91) (33) 2248-7335, E-Mail: vgoyalassociates@gmail.com

Annexure B referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading ‘Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements’ of our report of even date Report on Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i)
of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Golechha Global Finance
Ltd. (the 'Company') as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance Note') and the Standards on Auditing as specified under
section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these standalone Ind AS financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements
and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
standalone Ind AS financial statements.
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V. GOYAL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
‘A’, BLOCK, 15T FLOOR, MERCANTILE BUILDINGS, 9, LAL BAZAR STREET, KOLKATA-700 001
PHONE: (O): 22481037/3298/7766, 2210-4221, 2213-1429/1433
FAX: (91) (33) 2248-7335, E-Mail: vgoyalassociates@gmail.com

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone
Ind AS Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind
AS financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that:

i Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

ii. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of Management and Directors of the Company; and

iii. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these standalone Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk
that the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements
were operating effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. )
For V. Goyal & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
[Pankaj Kumar Goyal]
Dated : 24" day of June, 2020 Partner
Place : Kolkata Membership No. 059991
UDIN: 20059991AAAABN8400 Firm Regn No. 312136E
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3157 MARCH, 2020

(IN RUPEES)
PARTICULARS NOTE FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT | FIGURES AS AT
NO. 31/03/2020 31/03/2019 31/03/2018
ASSETS
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 39,294 97,789 373,014
Loans 5 88,971,865 84,955,115 79,453,102
Other Financial Assets - - -
Total Financial Assets 89,011,159 85,052,904 79,826,116
Non - Financial Assets
Current Tax Asset(Net) 325,934 325,934 325,934
325,934 325,934 325,934
Total Assets 89,337,093 85,378,838 80,152,050
LIABLITIES AND EQUITY
LIABLITIES
Financial Liablities
Payables 6 939,720 299,721 208,506
Total Financial Liablities 939,720 299,721 208,506
Non- Financial Liablities
Current Tax Liabilities (net) 7 196,136 691,064 -
Provisions 8 268,244 217,671 198,633
Total Non - Financial Liablities 464,380 908,735 198,633
Equity
Equity Share Capital 9 55,000,000 55,000,000 55,000,000
Other Equity 10 32,932,993 29,170,382 24,744,911
Total Equity 87,932,993 84,170,382 79,744,911
TOTAL Liablities and Equity 89,337,093 85,378,838 80,152,050
Summary of significant
accounting policies 3
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
In terms of our report of even date annexed For Golechha Global Finance Limited
For V. Goyal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
[Pankaj Goyal] Gyan Swaroop Garg Mihir Ranjan Pal
Partner Chairman & Managing Director Wholetime Director & CFO
Membership No. 059991 (DIN: 00602659) (DIN: 05322461)

Firm Regn.No0.312136E

Sd/-
_ Aditi Bajaj Todi
Place : Kolkata Company Secretary
Dated: 24" day of June, 2020

UDIN: 20059991AAAABN8400

51




=@ GOLECHHA GLOBAL FINANCE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31*MARCH, 2020

(IN RUPEES)
S. No PARTICULARS NOTE | FIGURES FOR THE YEAR | FIGURES FOR THE YEAR
NO. 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Revenue from Operations
Interest Income 11 95,23,373 92,37,949
Other Income - -
I TOTAL REVENUE 95,23,373 92,37,949
I EXPENSES:
Employee Benefit Expenses 12 15,77,744 12,29,430
Other Expenses 13 29,88,110 19,68,187
TOTAL EXPENSES 45,65,854 31,97,617
v PROFIT BEFORE TAX (I-11) 49,57,519 60,40,332
Y TAX EXPENSE
a | Current Tax 11,48,472 16,14,861
b | Deferred Tax - 11,48,472 - | 16,14,861
Vi PROFIT AFTER TAX 38,09,047 44,25 471
Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit - -
or loss
Tax Impact on Above - -
Items that will be reclassified to profit or
loss in subsequent period - -
Tax Impact on Above - -
Other Comprehensive Income / (LosS)
for the year - -
Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss)
for the year 38,09,047 44,25,471
Vil EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE
a | Basic 0.69 0.80
b | Diluted 0.69 0.80
Summary of significant accounting policies 3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

In terms of our report of even date annexed

For V. Goyal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

[Pankaj Goyal]
Partner
Membership No. 059991
Firm Regn.No0.312136E

Place : Kolkata
Dated: 24" day of June, 2020
UDIN: 20059991AAAABN8400

For Golechha Global Finance Limited

Sd/-

Gyan Swaroop Garg

Chairman & Managing Director

(DIN: 00602659)

Sd/-

Sd/-

Mihir Ranjan Pal

Wholetime Director & CFO

(DIN: 05322461)

Aditi Bajaj Todi
Company Secretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow Statement In Pursuant To Regulation 34(2) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
For the year ended 31st March, 2020

Year Ended Year Ended
PARTICULARS 31/03/2020 31/3/2019
Rs. Rs.

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit/ (Loss) before tax 49,57,519 60,40,332
Depreciation - -
Dividend Income - -
Interest Paid - -

Operating Profit/(loss) Before Working capital changes
Changes in working capital :

Increase /(decrease) in other financial libilities 6,39,999 91,215
Increase /(decrease) in non financial libilities/Provisions 50,573 19,038
Increase /(decrease) in short term borrowing -

Decrease/(Increase) in loans and advances (40,16,750) (55,02,013)

Decrease/(Increase) in Cureent tax assets - -
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories - -
Decrease/(Increase) in Trade receivable - -
Decrease/(Increase) in Financial Assets - -
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Financial Assets - -
Cash generated from operations
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (16,89,836) (9,23,797)
Net cash flow from/used in operating activities (A) (58,495) (2,75,225)
B Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Equity Investment - -
Sale of Equity Investment - -
Placement of Fixed Deposit - -
Net cash used in investing activities (B) - -
¢ Cash flow fromfinaning activities
Interest Paid - -
Net cash from financing activities ( c) - -

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (58,495) (2,75,225)
Cash and cash egnivalents at the beginning of the year 97,789 3,73,014
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 39,294 97,789

In terms of our report of even date annexed
For V. Goyal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

For Golechha Global Finance Limited

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
[Pankaj Goyal] Gyan Swaroop Garg Mihir Ranjan Pal
Partner Chairman & Managing Director Wholetime Director & CFO

Membership No. 059991 (DIN: 00602659) (DIN: 05322461)

Firm Regn.No0.312136E
Place : Kolkata Sd/-
Dated: 24" day of June, 2020 Aditi Bajaj Todi
UDIN: 20059991AAAABN8400 Company Secretary
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Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
1. Corporate information

Golechha Global Finance Ltd. (‘the Company’, 'GGFL ') is a company limited by shares, incorporated
on 18th April, 1991 and domiciled in India. The Company is engaged in the business of lending.. The
Company has its registered office at 522, Tobacco House, (5th floor) No. 1, Old Court House Corner
Kolkata Kolkata-700 001, West Bengal , India and its principal place of business at the same address.

The Company is a Non deposit taking non-banking financial company (NBFC) registered with the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) , with Registration No. 07.00107. RBI, vide the circular - 'Harmonisation
of different categories of NBFCs' issued on 22 February 2019, with a view to provide NBFCs with
greater operational flexibility and harmonisation of different categories of NBFCs into fewer categories
based on the principle of regulation by activity, merged the three categories of NBFCs viz. Asset
Finance Companies (AFC), Loan Companies (LCs) and Investment Companies (ICs) into a new
category called NBFC - Investment and Credit Company (NBFC-ICC). Accordingly, the Company has
been reclassified as NBFC Investment and Credit Company (NBFC-ICC).The audited financial
statements were subject to review and recommendation of Audit Committee and approval of Board
ofDirectors.

2. Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) as per the Companies(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time
and notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) along with other relevant provisions
of the Act and the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company- Non Systemically Important
Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 (‘the NBFC Master Directions') issued
by RBI. The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The Company uses
accrual basis of accounting except in case of significant uncertainties. For all periods up to and
including the year ended 31 March 2019, the Company had prepared its financial statements in
accordance with accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read
together with paragraph 7of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and the NBFC Master Directions (hereinafter referred as 'Previous
GAAP"). These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 are the first the Company has
prepared in accordance with Ind AS. The Company has applied Ind AS 101 'First-time Adoption of
Indian Accounting Standards', for transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS. An explanation of how
transition to Ind AS has affected the previously reported financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company is provided in note no. 14.

2.1 Presentation of financial statements

The Company presents its Balance Sheet in order of liquidity. The Company generally reports financial
assets and financial liabilities on a gross basis in the Balance Sheet. They are offset and reported net
only when Ind AS specifically permits the same or it has an unconditional legally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event. Similarly, the Company
offsets incomes and expenses and reports the same on a net basis when permitted by Ind AS specifically
unless they are material in nature.

2.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires Management to make use of estimates
and judgments. In view of the inherent uncertainties and a level of subjectivity involved in measurement
of items, it is possible that the outcomes in the subsequent financial years could differ from those on
which the Management's estimates are based. Accounting estimates and judgments are used in various
line items in the financial statements.
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3.  Summary of significant accounting policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

3.1 Revenue Recognition

(i) Interest income

Interest income is calculated by applying effective interest rate.

3.2 Expenditures

(i) Finance costs

Borrowing costs on financial liabilities are recognised using the Effective interest rate.
(ii) Other Expenses

Other expenses which are not directly linked to the sourcing of financial assets are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual basis.

3.3 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, other short term, highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

3.4 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is defined as any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Trade receivables and payables, loan receivables,
investments in securities and subsidiaries, debt securities and other borrowings, preferential and
equity capital etc. are some examples of financial instruments. All the financial instruments are
recognised on the date when the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions of the financial
instruments. For tradable securities, the Company recognises the financial instruments on settlement
date.

3.5 Financial assets

Financial assets include cash, or an equity instrument of another entity, or a contractual right to
receive cash or another financial asset from another entity. Few examples of financial assets are loan
receivables, investment in equity and debt instruments, trade receivables and cash and cash
equivalents.

3.5.1 Classification and subsequent measurement.

The Company has applied Ind As 109 and classifies its financial assets in the following measurement
categories: - Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

- Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI); or
- Amortised cost

Fair value through profit or loss; Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are
measured at fair value through profit or loss; A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently
measured at fair value through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in
statement of profit and loss in the period in which it arise, unless it arises from debt instruments that
were designated at fair value or which are not held for trading. Interest income from these financial
assets is included in 'interest income' using the effective interest rate method.
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Fair value option for financial assets; The Company may also irrevocably designate financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss if doing so significantly reduces or eliminates an accounting mismatch
created by assets and liabilities being measured on different bases.

Amortised Cost; Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest ('SPPI,), and that are not designated at FVTPL,
are measured at amortised cost. The carrying amount of these assets

Is adjusted by any expected credit loss allowance recognise and measured .Interest income from
these financial assets is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

However, the loans granted by the company are in the nature of repayable on demand and the time
period of the same is uncertain and as a result, amortised cost of loans has not been taken.

3.5.2 Interest Income

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of
financial assets, except for:

a) Purchased or originated credit impaired (POCI) financial assets, for which the original credit
adjusted effective interest rate is applied to the amortised cost of that financial assets.

b) Financial assets that are not 'POCI' but have subsequently become credit-impaired (or 'stage
3", for which interest revenue is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to their
amortised cost (i,e net of the expected credit loss provision).

The effective interest rate is the exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through
the expected life of the financial assets or liability to the gross carrying amount of a financial assets
(i,e, its amortised cost before any impairment allowance) or to the amortised cost of a financial liability.
The calculation does not consider expected credit losses and includes transaction cost, premiums or
discounts and fees and points paid or received that are integral to the effective interest rate, such as
origination fees. For FVOCI financial assets -assets that are credit impared at intial recognition- the
company calculates the credit-adjusted effective interest rate, which is calculated based on the
amortised cost of the financial assets instead of its gross carrying amount and incorporates the impact
of expected credit losses in estimated future cash flows.

3.5.3 Equity instruments

Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the issuer's perspective;
that is, instruments that do not contain a contractual obligation to pay and that do not contain a
contractual obligation to pay and that evidence a residual interest in the issuer's net assets. The
Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the company's
management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in other
comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair values gains and losses to
profit or loss following the derecognition of the investment. Changes in the fair value of financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in net gain/loss on fair value changes in the
statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity
investments measured at FVOIC are not reported separately from other changes in fair value.

Gains and losses on equity investments at FVTPL are included in the statement of Profit and Loss.
3.5.4 Impairment

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses (ECL)associated with
its debit instruments carried at amortised cost and FVOCI and with the exposure arising from loan
commitments and financial guarantee contracts. The Company recognizes a loss allowance for such
losses at each reporting date.
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The measurements of ECL reflects:

- Anunbiased probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible
outcome;

- The time value of money; and

- Reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort at the
reporting date about pat events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic
conditions.

The measurement of the ECL allowance is an area that requires the use of complex models and
significant assumptions about future economic condition and credit behaviour (e.g. the likelihood of
customers defaulting and the resulting losses.)

3.5.5 Write-off policy

The Company writes off financial assets, in whole or in part, when it has exhausted all practical
recovery efforts and has concluded there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. Indicators that
there is no reasonable expectation of recovery include (i) ceasing enforcement activity and (ii) where
the company's recovery method is foreclosing on collateral and the value of the collateral is such that
there is no reasonable expectation of recovering in full.

3.5.6 Derecognition other than on a modification

Financial assets, or a portion thereof, are derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the
cash flows from the assets have expired, or when they have been transferred and either (i) the Company
transfers substantially all the risk and rewards of ownership, or (ii) the Company neither transfer nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and the company has not retained control.
The company directly reduces the gross carrying amount of a financial assets when there is no
reasonable expectation of recovering a financial assets in its entirely or a portion thereof.

3.6 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs, which are directly attributable to the acquisition/ construction of property plant and
equipment, till the time such assets are ready for intended use, are capitalised as part of the assets.
Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expenses in the year in which they are incurred. Brokerage
costs directly attributable to a borrowing are expensed over the tenure of the borrowing.

3.7 Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities include liabilities that represent a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another
financial assets to another entity, or a contract that may or will be settled in the entities own equity
instruments. Few examples of financial liabilities are trade payables, debt securities and other
borrowings and subordinated debts.

3.7.1 Initial measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and payables,
net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company's financial liabilities include trade payables,
other payables, debt securities and other borrowings.

3.7.2 Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, all financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
EIR [Refer note no. 3.1(i)]. Any gains or losses arising on derecognition of liabilities are recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.7.3 Derecognition

The Company derecognises a financial liability when the obligation under the liability is discharged,
cancelled or expired.
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3.8 Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet
only if there is an enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts with an intention to settle on
a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

3.9.1 Taxes
(i) Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid
to the taxation authorities, in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 and the Income Computation
and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) prescribed therein. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Current tax relating
to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction
either in OCI or directly in other equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax
returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and
establishes provisions where appropriate.

3.9.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the Balance Sheet approach on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting
date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax
assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilised. The carrying
amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets, if any, are reassessed at each reporting date
and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised either in OCI or in other
equity. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to
set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

3.10 Impairment of non-financial assets

An assessment is done at each Balance Sheet date to ascertain whether there is any indication that
an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of
asset is determined. If the carrying value of relevant asset is higher than the recoverable amount, the
carrying value is written down accordingly.

3.11 Provisions and contingent liabilities

The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. The Company also
discloses present obligations for which a reliable estimate cannot be made. When there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote,
no provision or disclosure is made.
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3.14 Retirement and other employee benefits
3.14.1 Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be Settled
wholly within 12 months after the period in which the employees render the related service are
recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured
at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.

3.14.2 Post - employment obligations

3.14.3 defined benefit plans : These are not yet applicable because none of the employee qualiy
for those benefits as at 31st March,2020

3.15 Fair value measurement
The Company measures its qualifying financial instruments at fair value on each Balance Sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received against sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement
is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place in
the accessible principal market or the most advantageous accessible market as applicable. The
Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data is available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising
the use of unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed
in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy into Level I, Level Il and
Level Il based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole.
For a detailed information on the fair value hierarchy, refer note no. 47 and 48. For assets and liabilities
that are fair valued in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each
reporting period. For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of
assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and
the level of the fair value hierarchy.
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(IN RUPEES)
NOTE| PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
No. 31/03/2020 31/03/2019 31/03/2018
4 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on Hand 15,533 53,737 363,715
Balance with Banks in current accounts 23,761 44,052 9,299
39,294 97,789 373,014
5 Loans
(Unsecured,considered good,
unless otherwise stated)
Short Term Demand Loans
Unsecured, Considered Good 88,971,865 84,955,115 79,453,102
Considered Doubtful - - -
88,971,865 84,955,115 79,453,102
6 Payables
Creditors for Expenses 482,000 242,501 112,506
Other Payables
Outstanding Liabilities 409,720 49,720 91,000
TDS Payable 48,000 7,500 5,000
939,720 299,721 208,506
7 Current Tax Liability (Net)
Provision for Taxation 1,148,472 1,614,861 -
Less: TDS 952,336 196,136 | 923,797 691,064 - -
- 196,136 - 691,064 - -
8. Provisions
Contigent Provision Against
Standard Assets 223,244 217,671 198,633
Other Provisions 45,000 - -
268,244 217,671 198,633
9 Equity Share Capital
(1) AUTHORISED:
1,10,00,000 Equity Shares of
Rs.10/- each 11,00,00,000 11,00,00,00( 11,00,00,000
(2) ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED &
PAID UP
5500000(L.Y.5500000) Equity
shares of Rs.10/-each 5,50,00,000 5,50,00,000 5,50,00,000
Add: Addition/ Deletion - - -
GRAND TOTAL 5,50,00,000 5,50,00,000 5,50,00,000
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1 Reconciliation of Number of Shares outstanding and amount of share capital as at 31st March,
2020 is as under:

Particulars As at 31st March, 2020 | As at 31st March, 2019 | As at 31st March, 2018
No. of Amount No. of Amount No. of Amount
Shares Shares Shares

Number of Shares at

the begining of the year 5500000 | 5,50,00,000 | 5,500,000 | 5,50,00,000| 5,500,000 | 5,50,00,000

Number of Shares at

the end of the year 5500000 | 5,50,00,000 | 5,500,000 | 5,50,00,000| 5,500,000 | 5,50,00,000

2. Equity shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares as on 31/03/2020:-

Name As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2019 As at 31/03/2018
No. of No. of No. of
% % %
° Shares ° Shares i Shares
Advani Private Limited 46.57 2,561,100 | 46.57 | 2,561,100 | 46.57 | 2,561,100
Ballygunje Commercial Services Pvt Ltd 7.27 400,000 11.82 650,000 | 11.82 650,000
Focal Point Properties Pvt Ltd 11.74 645,700 11.74 645,700 | 11.74 645,700

3 Terms & Conditions attached

a All the equity shares carry equal rights and obligations including for dividend and with respect
to voting.

b The company has issued only one class of Share Capital, that is Equity Shares having face
value of Rs.10/- each.Each Holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per share.

¢ Inthe event of Liquidation of the company,the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive
any of the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts.The
distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.
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(IN RUPEES)
Sl. PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
No. 31/03/2020 31/03/2019 31/03/2018
10 Other Equity
(i) Security Premium
At the Beginning of The Year 8,422,050 8,422,050 8,422,050
Additions during the Year - - -
At the end of the Accounting Year @) 8,422,050 8,422,050 8,422,050
(ii) Retained Earnings
At the Beginning of The Year 13,934,761 10,394,384 8,968,555
Additions during the Year 3,809,047 4,425,471 1,800,016
At the end of the Accounting Year 17,743,808 14,819,855 10,768,571
ALLOCATIONS AND
APPROPRIATIONS
Taxes for Earlier Year 46,436 14,184
Transfer to Statutory Reserve
u/s.45IC of RBI Act. 761,809 808,245 | 885,094 885,094 | 360,003 374,187
At the end of the Accounting Year (ii)| 16,935,563 13,934,761 10,394,384
Other Reserves
(iii)Reserve Fund in terms of
section 45-IC(1) of the Reserve
Bank of India Act,1934
At the Beginning of The Year 3,275,571 2,390,477 2,030,474
Additions during the Year 761,809 885,094 360,003
At the end of the Accounting Year (iii) 4,037,380 3,275,571 2,390,477
(iv) Capital Reserves
At the Beginning of The Year 3,538,000 3,538,000 3,538,000
Additions during the Year - - -
At the end of the Accounting Year (iv) 3,538,000 3,538,000 3,538,000
GRAND TOTAL (i+ii+iii+iv) | 32,932,993 29,170,382 24,744,911

Nature & Purpose of other equity

(i) Securities Premium

Securities Premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. It can be utilised only for
limited purposes in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,2013.

(i) Retained Earnings
Retained earnings represents the surplus in profit and loss account and appropriations.

(i) Reserve Fund in terms of section 45-1C(1) of the Reserve Bank of India Act,1934
Reserve fund is created as per the terms of section 45-IC(1) of the Reserve Bank of India Act,1934
as a statutory reserve.

(iv) Capital Reserves

The reserve is created bases on statutory requirement under the Companies Act,2013.This is not
available for distribution as dividend but can be utilised for issue of bonus shares.
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(IN RUPEES)
NOTE Particulars Figures For Figures For
No. The Year The Year
31/03/2020 31/03/2019
11 Interest Income
On Loans 9,523,373 9,237,949
Net Revenue From Operations 9,523,373 9,237,949
12 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salaries 1,364,500 1,133,333
Staff Welfare Expenses 213,244 96,097
1,577,744 1,229,430
13 OTHER EXPENSES:
ADMINISTARTIVE EXPENSE
Accounting Charges 30,000 30,000
Advertisement 22,474 13,966
Auditors Remuneration for Statutory Audit 45,000 45,000
Bank Charges 1,232 1,802
Conveyance expenses 453,925 232,800
Contingent Provision on Standard Assets 5,573 19,038
Depository Charges 64,900 53,550
Filing Fees 5,670 -
General Expenses 180,059 98,975
Listing Fees 354,000 295,000
Miscellaneous Expenses 250,000 250,000
Office Maintainance Expenses 390,160 272,608
Postage & Courier Exp. 119,705 116,775
Printing & Stationery 113,541 48,054
Professional charges 495,725 48,335
Rent, Rates &Taxes 310,600 370,600
Registrar Fees 41,768 62,417
Travelling Expenses 103,778 9,267
TOTAL 2,988,110 1,968,187
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Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements for the year Ended 31st March, 2020

14

(A)

(B)

First-time adoption of Ind AS
These are the Company’s first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The Company has prepared its Ind AS compliant financial statements for year ended on 31
March 2020, the comparative period ended on 31 March 2019 and an opening Ind AS Balance
Sheet as at 1 April 2018 (the date of transition), as describedin the summary of significant
accounting policies. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company inrestating
its previous GAAP financial statements, including the Balance Sheet as at 1 April 2018 and the
financial statementsas at and for the year ended 31 March 2019.

For periods ended up to the year ended 31 March 2018, the Company had prepared its financial
statements in accordancewith the accounting standards notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of theCompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
(Previous GAAP).

Mandatory exceptions and optional exemptions availed

Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 mandatory exceptions and optional exemptions
applied in the transition fromprevious GAAP to Ind AS, which were considered to be material or
significant by the Company.

Mandatory exceptions

The Company has adopted all relevant mandatory exceptions set out in Ind AS 101 which are as
below:

(i) Estimates

Ind AS 101 prescribes that an entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of
transition to Ind AS shall beconsistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance
with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflectany difference in accounting policies), unless
there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error.

The Company’s Ind AS estimates as at the transition date are consistent with the estimates
as at the same datemade in conformity with previous GAAP.

(i) Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

As set out in Ind AS 101, the Company has applied the derecognition requirements of Ind
AS 109 prospectively fortransactions occurring on or after the date of transition to Ind AS.

(iii) Classification and measurement of financial assets

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets
on the basis of the factsand circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS.

(iv) Impairment of financial assets

As set out in Ind AS 101, an entity shall apply the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109
retrospectively if it doesnot entail any undue cost or effort. The Company has assessed
impairment of financial assets in conformity withind AS 109.

Reconciliations between Ind AS and previous GAAP are given below

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flow for
previous priods. The following table represent the reconciliation from previous GAAP and IND
AS
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Reconciliation of equity as at date of transition 1 April 2018 and as at 31 march 2019

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 1st April, 2018
Previous | Adjust- Ind AS Previous | Adjust- Ind AS
GAAP ments GAAP ments
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 53,737.00 - 53,737.00 363,715.00 - 363,715.00
Bank balances other than cash and
cash equivalents 44,052.00 - 44,052.00 9,299.00 - 9,299.00
Loans 84,955,115.00 - 84,955,115.00 | 79,453,102.00 - 79,453,102.00
other financial assets
Non-financial Assets 325,934.00 - 325,934.00 325934 - 325,934.00
Total Assets 85,378,838.00 - 85,378,838.00 | 80,152,050.00 - 80,152,050.00

LIABLITIES AND EQUITY
Liablities

Financial liablities

Trade paybles 299,721.00 - 299,721.00 208,506.00 208,506.00

Non- Financial Liablities

Current Tax Liabilities (net) 691,064.00 - 691,064.00 198,633.00 198,633.00
Provisions 217,671.00

Equity

Equity Share Capital 55,000,000.00 - 55,000,000.00 | 55,000,000.00 55,000,000.00
Other Equity 29,170,382.00 - 29,170,382.00 | 24,744,911.00 24,744,911.00
Total Liablities and Equities 85,378,838.00 - 85,378,838.00 | 80,152,050.00 80,152,050.00

15. The company does not have any deferred tax asset/ liability as on 31 March, 2020.
16. Earning Per Share (EPS):-

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the company by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted
average number of equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential
equity shares into equity shares of the company.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:-

Particulars 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Net Profit After Tax —Rs. in Lacs attributable to
Equity shareholders (A) 38,09,047/- 44,25,471/-
Total Number of Equity Shares outstanding as on
the balance sheet date (B) 55,00,000 55,00,000
Basic & Diluted EPS in Rs. (A/B) 0.69 0.80
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15. Segment Information

The company operates in a single reportable segment i.e. financing, since the nature of the
loans are exposed to similar risk and return profiles hence they are collectively oprating under a
single segment. The company operates in a single geographical segment ie.domestic.

16. Related Party Disclosure [AS-18]:
(As indentified by the management and relied upon by the Auditors)

Name of Nature of Nature of Amount Amount
the party Relation Transaction (Rs. in Lacs) (Rs. in Lacs)
31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Gyan Swaroop Garg Chairman cum Remuneration Paid 2.40 2.40
Managing Director
Advani Private Limited | Associate company | Temporary Advance 28.96 18.82
Taken & Refunded
Outstanding Balance Cr.0.50 Cr.1.00
G.S.Garg (HUF) CMD is the Karta Rent Paid 3.00 3.50
of the HUF
Outstanding Balance Cr.1.35 Cr.0.22
Punit Garg & Nephew of Professional Charges 4.80 -
Associates Managing Director | Paid
Outstanding Balance Cr.4.32 -

15. Contigent Liabilities Not Provided for:-

Particulars 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
(Rs. in Lacs) (Rs. in Lacs)
Disputed Income Tax Demand for A.Y.2011-2012. 96.27 96.27

Matter pending with ITAT,Chennai and disputed by
the Income Tax Department.

The company is of the opinion that the above demands are not tenable and expects to succeed in its
appeals/defense.

20. Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006:

There are no Micro and Small Scale business enterprises ,to whom the company owes dues,which
are outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31st March,2020.This information as required to be
disclosed under the Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006 has been
determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available
with the company.
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A summary of the major risk faced by the company, its measurement monitoring and management
are described as under:

Executive M ¢ itori d
Nature of Risk Arising From Governance easurement,moni orl_ng an
management of risk
Structure
Liquidity and Liquidity risk arises from | Board Liquidity and funding risk is:
funding risk mlshmz]zlltchesmthe timing of promted e measured by identifying gaps in
cash Tows. L.ss;?lt. the structural and dynamic
Funding risk arises: 1a ||ty liquidity statements.
Committee ]
e when long term assets | (ALCO) e monitored by
cannot bde funded a} t_he - assessment of the gap between
gxpectehf’lterm resulting visibility of funds and the near
mhcgs ow misma- term liabilities given current
tches; liquidity conditions and evolving
e amidst volatile market regulatory directions for NBFCs.
condl_tlonsf flmzacftmg - a constant calibration of sources
Zourl((:lng 0 dun S from of funds in line with emerging
anks and money market conditions in banking and
markets. money markets.

- periodic reviews by ALCO relating
to the liquidity position and stress
tests assuming varied 'what if'
scenarios and comparing
probable gaps with the liquidity
buffers maintained by the
Company.

Interest Interest rate risk stems |Board Interest rate risk is:

rate risk ;rom movemﬁnts in market |appointed e measured using Valuation at Risk
actors, such as interest | Asset (VaR'), and modified duration
rates, credit spreads which | Liability analysis and other measures
impacts the investments, | Committee .

income and the value of
portfolios

including the sensitivity of net
interest income.

e monitored by assessment of
probable impacts of interest rate
sensitivities under simulated
stress test scenarios given range
of probable interest rate
movements on both fixed and
floating assets and liabilities.

e managed by the Company's
treasury team under the guidance
of ALCO.
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Credit risk Credit risk is the risk of [Board Credit risk is:
financial loss arising out of |appointed

a customer or counterparty |Risk

failing to meet their |Management
repayment obligations to [Committee
the Company

e measured as the amount at risk
due to repayment default of a
customer or counterparty to the
Company. Various matrics such
as EMI default rate, overdue
position, collection efficiency,
customers non performing loans
etc. are used as leading indicators
to assess credit risk.

e monitored by Risk Management
Committee using level of credit
exposures, portfolio monitoring,
repurchase rate, bureau data of
portfolio performance and
industry, geographic, customer
and portfolio concentration risks.

e managed by a robust control
framework by the risk department
which continuously align credit
policies, obtaining external data
from credit bureaus and reviews
of portfolios and delinquencies by
senior and middle Management
team comprising of risk, analytics,
collection and fraud containment
along with business. The same is
periodically reviewed by the
Board appointed Risk
Management committee.

Liqudity and funding risk
The company’s ALCO monitors asset liability mismatches to ensure that there are no imbalances or
excessive concentrations on either side of the Balance Sheet.

The company continuously monitors liquidity in the market; and as a part of its ALCO strategy, the
company maintaines a liquidity buffer to reduce the risk.

In terms of our report of even date annexed For Golechha Global Finance Limited
For V. Goyal & Associates

Chartered Accountants sd/-

sd/- Gyan Swaroop Garg
[Pankaj Goyal] Chairman & Managing Director
Partner (DIN: 00602659)

Membership No. 059991

Firm Regn.No0.312136E Sd/-

Mihir Ranjan Pal
Wholetime Director & CFO
(DIN: 05322461)
Place : Kolkata
Dated: 24th day of June, 2020
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Schedule to the Balance Sheet as on 315" MARCH, 2020

(as required in terms of Paragraph 9BB of
Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Amount Out Amount
standing overdue

Liabilities side :
(1) | Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive
of interest accrued thereon but not paid:

(a) Debentures : Secured NIL NIL

: Unsecured NIL NIL

(other than falling within the meaning of public deposits*)

(b) Deferred Credits NIL NIL
(c) Term Loans NIL NIL
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing NIL NIL
(e) Commercial Paper NIL NIL
(f)  Public Deposits* NIL NIL
(g) Other Loans (specify nature)* NIL NIL

*Please see Note 1 below

(2) | Break-up of (1)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid):

(@) In the form of Unsecured debentures NIL NIL
(b) In the form of partly secured debentures i.e. NIL NIL
debentures where there is a shortfall in the value
of security
(c) Other public deposits NIL NIL

* Please see Note 1 below

Assets side :

Amount outstanding

(3) | Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills
receivables [other than those included in (4) below] :

(a) Secured NIL
(b)  Unsecured 889.72

(4) | Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and
hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HP activities

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors: | NIL

(a) Financial lease NIL
(b)  Operating lease NIL
(i)  Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:| NIL
(@) Assets on hire NIL
(b) Repossessed Assets NIL
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(iii)  Hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HP activities NIL
(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed NIL
(b)  Loans other than (a) above

(5)] Break-up of Investments :
Current Investments :

1. Quoted:
0] Shares : (a) Equity NIL
(b) Preference NIL
(ii) Debentures and Bonds NIL
(iii) Units of mutual funds NIL
(iv) Government Securities NIL
(v) Others (please specify) NIL
2. Unguoted :
(i) Shares : (a) Equity NIL
(b) Preference NIL
(i) Debentures and Bonds NIL
(iii)  Units of mutual funds NIL
(iv)  Government Securities NIL
(v) Others (Please specify) NIL

Long Term investments :

1. Quoted :
(i) Share : (a) Equity -

(b) Preference -

(i) Debentures and Bonds -

(iiiy  Units of mutual funds -

(iv)  Government Securities -

(v) Others (Please specify) -

2. Unguoted :
(i) Shares : (a) Equity -

(b) Preference -

(i) Debentures and Bonds -
(iiiy  Units of mutual funds -
(iv)  Government Securities -
(v) Others (Please specify) -

(6)| Borrower group-wise classification of all leased assets, stock-on-hire and loans and

advances :
Category Amount net of provisions
Secured Unsecured Total

1. Related Parties **
(@) Subsidiaries NIL NIL NIL
(b) Companies in the same group NIL NIL NIL
(c) Other related parties NIL NIL NIL
2. Other than related parties NIL 889.72 889.72

Total NIL 889.72 889.72
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(7) | Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current andlong term) in shares
and securities (both quoted and unquoted):

Category Market Value / Break Book Value
up or fair value or NAV (Net of Provisions)
1. Related Parties **
(a) Subsidiaries NIL NIL
(b) Companies in the same group NIL NIL
(c) Other related parties NIL NIL
2. Other than related parties NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL
(8) Other information
Particulars Amount

(i) | Gross Non-Performing Assets

(a) Related parties NIL

(b)  Other than related parties NIL
(i) | Net Non-Performing Assets

(a) Related parties NIL

(b)  Other than related parties NIL
(iii) | Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt NIL
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